
    DRC Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 

 

Committee Members  Present:  City  Engineer  Norm  Beagley,  EIT  Jon  Lundell,  Building  Official  Randy 

Spadafora, Public Works Director Wade Eva, Infrastructure Inspection Jared Shepherd, Police Chief Rod 

Hurst, Fire Chief Stephen Olson, City Manager Ben Reeves, Community Development Director Jason Bond, 

Post Master Jon Mendenhall, and City Council Member Keith Broadhead.   

Others in Attendance: Scott Peterson Robbins Estates Representative.  

Mr. Beagley called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.  

Robbins Subdivision Review: 

Mr. Beagley explained that this is a single lot split located on 500 South. It is a proposed one‐acre lot for 

a single family home.  

Mr. Beagley explained that this is in an agricultural protection area and needs to be labeled accordingly 

on the plat. He pointed out that a lot line shown on the plat appears to be incorrect. Mr. Beagley 

explained that the plat also needs to show Summit Creek Irrigation’s existing pipelines, and provide an 

easement. A sewer profile is also needed. Mr. Beagley requested that a single sheet showing platting 

and roadway dedication is provided. 

Mr. Peterson stated that the applicant would like to defer curb and gutter. Mr. Beagley explained that it 

will still need to be shown in order to ensure that the right of way is large enough. Mr. Broadhead 

explained that in the 1990’s the City Council stated that they would require 600 W. to be improved after 

2 subdivision splits. Mr. Beagley stated that it needs to be found in the minutes so the requirements can 

be verified. 

Mr. Lundell explained that GIS info shows a fire hydrant, that doesn’t appear to exist. Mr. Beagley asked 

that GIS is updated to reflect that there is no existing fire hydrant.  

Post Office: 

Mr. Mendenhall asked if there is an existing Mail Box Unit on 600 West. He explained that if there is an 

existing MBU this new home can be added to it. If there isn’t, a single box for this home will need to be 

installed at the property line.  

Public Works: 

Mr. Eva asked about the road improvements along 600 West. Mr. Reeves asked if there is enough 

frontage for the road improvements. Mr. Beagley stated that there is enough room for the 

improvements. They need to tie into the north culinary line.  

Building Official: 



                    DRC Meeting Minutes 
                    July, 10 2018 
                    Page 2 of 4  
Mr. Spadafora asked if an address has been established for the new lot. Mr. Peterson stated that it 

hasn’t, but he will assign one. 

Mr. Bond explained that he has family ties to this subdivision and will abstain from voting.  

No comments from Police, Infrastructure, or City Manager.  

Motion: Mr. Lundell motioned to table Robbins subdivision pending further discussion regarding road 

way improvements on 600 W. and the engineering redlines being addressed. Chief Olson seconded. The 

vote was unanimous in the affirmative. 

Ridley’s Grocery Store Site Plan: 

Mr. Beagley explained that the developer will be developing only the land and improvements needed to 

service the grocery store at this time. They will be re‐platting 9 parcels (aka lot line adjustments); the 

grocery store will be parcel one. There will be two remainder parcels, parcel A (north of the grocery 

store) will be 5 acres, and parcel B (east of the grocery store) will be 16 acres. These remaining/excess 

parcels will be for future undetermined plans.  

Mr. Beagley explained that road way infrastructure will be installed on the roads to and from the 

grocery store. He stated that full street improvements will be made on 500 East to the north end of the 

Grocery Store parcel/lot.  A minimum of 30 feet of asphalt will be installed on the remaining roads that 

aren’t fully improved within phase 1. Mr. Shepherd asked if the asphalt will be the full thickness. Mr. 

Beagley explained that it will be according to their geotechnical report recommendations, and that an 

overlay will be required for additional phases as needed for any disturbances made.   

Mr. Eva suggested that the width of the inlets and outlets is double checked to ensure that there is 

enough room for larger vehicles. Mr. Beagley stated that he and Mr. Lundell will double check the width. 

Mr. Bond asked if there is enough room for truck access behind the grocery store. He stated that the 

turn off from southbound Orchard Lane looks too tight. Mr. Beagley stated that he will include that 

comment in the redlines. Mr. Eva suggested that the access to the fuel station is also double checked. 

Mr. Beagley stated that he will ask the developer to provide truck tracking plans to show truck 

movements.  

Mr. Beagley showed the proposed grading plan. He explained that they are proposing to cut 1‐2 feet 

down on 100 North. He explained that there is 25 feet of fall between Main Street and the North end of 

the building. Mr. Broadhead stated that the utilities will need to be relocated. Mr. Beagley explained 

that relocating some of these affected utilities is included in the engineering redline comments. Mr. 

Beagley explained that they plan to leave the utilities within 100 North in place.  

Mr. Beagley asked Mr. Eva what the waterline requirements will be. Mr. Eva stated that the culinary 

water will need to be looped. Mr. Eva asked where fire protection will be serviced from for future 

buildings. Mr. Beagley stated that because fire protection will be needed for future buildings, the 

utilities should be kept in place along 100 North and Orchard Lane.  

 



                    DRC Meeting Minutes 
                    July, 10 2018 
                    Page 3 of 4  
Mr. Beagley stated that there is an existing 6‐inch line on Orchard Lane. He asked if an 8‐inch line will be 

required if the existing line is relocated. Mr. Eva stated that if it’s being replaced, an 8‐inch line would be 

preferred.  

Mr. Broadhead stated that the utilities should be located far enough away from the parking islands so 

they can be repaired as needed. Discuss relocation of P.I. at the east end of 100 North for future access.  

Mr. Beagley explained that they are planning to direct their storm water to an adjacent parcel. He stated 

that he thinks that the grocery store parcel needs to be expanded to include the storm drain property. 

The will be relocating the existing City storm water detention facility along the north side of 100 North. 

City ordinance doesn’t allow for storm water to drain onto someone else’s property.  

Mr. Beagley pointed out that an address will be needed. Mr. Mendenhall stated that since this will be a 

business complex one Mail Box Unit (MBU) will be required to service all parcels. He stated that the East 

side of the grocery store would be an ideal location for an MBU.  

Mr. Mendenhall asked how the retention pond will be finished. Mr. Beagley stated that it hasn’t been 

determined. Storm tech chambers will replace the Cities existing storm water drainage along 100 North 

to being along 400 East. They plan on relocating the storm tech chambers underneath the park strip and 

sidewalk. Two retention basins. Mr. Beagley stated that they are aware that private water needs to be 

separate from public. Mr. Broadhead asked how the public storm drain basin will be maintained. Mr. 

Reeves suggested that it could be an amenity. Mr. Bond suggested that it could be turned into a civic 

area/open space.  

The DRC members discussed potential problems from retention basins. Mr. Eva explained that basins 

require more upkeep, time and resources.  Mr. Beagley explained that he doesn’t know if the ordinance 

allows the City to require underground infiltration.  

Mr. Beagley explained that an old concept showed high density residential on remnant A. Mr. Reeves 

stated that they have communicated with the developer that the City prefers Commercial development 

in this area. Mr. Beagley explained that rezoning would be required in order to allow residential 

development since this is in a Commercial zone.  

Mr. Shepherd pointed out that no street lights are shown on the site plan and they need to be added.  

Mr. Bond explained that this process is being treated like a subdivision. The grocery store is a permitted 

use in the Commercial zone. As a site plan it’s an administrative process with DRC being the final 

approval, while coordinating with the City Council.  

Mr. Beagley stated the City Council will need to approve the subdivision plat. Mr. Reeves stated that it is 

contingent upon an agreement that is approved by the City Council.  

Mr. Beagley explained that there are no current architectural plans.  

 

 



                    DRC Meeting Minutes 
                    July, 10 2018 
                    Page 4 of 4  
Motion: Mr. Bond motioned to table approval of the Ridley’s Grocery Store site plan application based 

on the amount of redlines that need to be addressed. Mr. Lundell seconded. The vote was unanimous in 

the affirmative.  

Minutes:  

Mr. Shepherd motioned to approve the minutes from June 26th. Mr. Reeves seconded. The vote was 

unanimous in the affirmative.  

Adjournment at 11:06 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Kira Petersen, Deputy Recorder 

 


